

2001 DRAFTING REQUEST**Senate Amendment (SA-SSA1-SB55)**

Received: 06/15/2001

Received By: malaigm

Wanted: Soon

Identical to LRB:

For: Senate Democratic Caucus 6-2257

By/Representing: Keckhaver

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: malaigm

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Children - juvenile justice

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: NO

Requester's email:

Pre Topic:SDC:.....Keckhaver - CN5014,

Topic:Youth aids increase

Instructions:See Attached

Drafting History:

| <u>Vers.</u> | <u>Drafted</u> | <u>Reviewed</u> | <u>Typed</u> | <u>Proofed</u> | <u>Submitted</u> | <u>Jacketed</u> | <u>Required</u> |
|--------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|------------------------|----------------|----------------------------|-----------------|-----------------|
| /? | malaigm 06/16/2001 | gilfokm 06/16/2001 | | _____ | | | |
| /1 | | | jfrantze 06/16/2001 | _____ | lrb_docadmin 06/16/2001 | | |
| /2 | malaigm 06/17/2001 | gilfokm 06/17/2001 | haugeca 06/18/2001 | _____ | lrb_docadmin 06/18/2001 | | |

| <u>Vers.</u> | <u>Drafted</u> | <u>Reviewed</u> | <u>Typed</u> | <u>Proofcd</u> | <u>Submitted</u> | <u>Jacketed</u> | <u>Required</u> |
|--------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|----------------|----------------------------|-----------------|-----------------|
| /3 | malaigm 06/18/2001 | gilfokm 06/18/2001 | pgrcnsl 06/19/2001 | _____ | lrb_docadmin 06/19/2001 | | |

FE Sent For:

<END>

2001 DRAFTING REQUEST

Senate Amendment (SA-SSA1-SB55)

Received: 06/15/2001

Received By: malaigm

Wanted: Soon

Identical to LRB:

For: Senate Democratic Caucus 6-2257

By/Representing: Keckhaver

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: malaigm

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Children - juvenile justice

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: NO

Requester's email:

Pre Topic:

SDC:.....Keckhaver - CN5014,

Topic:

Youth aids increase

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

| <u>Vers.</u> | <u>Drafted</u> | <u>Reviewed</u> | <u>Typed</u> | <u>Proofed</u> | <u>Submitted</u> | <u>Jacketed</u> | <u>Required</u> |
|--------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|------------------------|----------------|----------------------------|-----------------|-----------------|
| /? | malaigm 06/16/2001 | gilfokm 06/16/2001 | | | | | |
| /1 | | | jfrantze 06/16/2001 | | lrb_docadmin 06/16/2001 | | |
| /2 | malaigm 06/17/2001 | gilfokm 06/17/2001 | haugeca 06/18/2001 | | lrb_docadmin 06/18/2001 | | |

1/3 - 6/Kmg
1/18

6/19
PS

6/19
ROM
- PSTK

Vers. Drafted Reviewed Typed Proofed Submitted Jacketed Required

FE Sent For:

<END>

2001 DRAFTING REQUEST

Senate Amendment (SA-SSA1-SB55)

Received: 06/15/2001

Received By: malaigm

Wanted: Soon

Identical to LRB:

For: Senate Democratic Caucus 6-2257

By/Representing: Keckhaver

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: malaigm

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Children - juvenile justice

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: NO

Requester's email:

Pre Topic:

SDC:.....Keckhaver - CN5014,

Topic:

Youth aids increase

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

| <u>Vers.</u> | <u>Drafted</u> | <u>Reviewed</u> | <u>Typed</u> | <u>Proofed</u> | <u>Submitted</u> | <u>Jacketed</u> | <u>Required</u> |
|--------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|------------------------|----------------|----------------------------|-----------------|-----------------|
| /? | malaigm 06/16/2001 | gilfokm 06/16/2001 | | _____ | | | |
| /1 | | <i>1/2-King</i> | jfrantze 06/16/2001 | _____ | lrb_docadmin 06/16/2001 | | |

FE Sent For:

2001 DRAFTING REQUEST

Senate Amendment (SA-SSA1-SB55)

Received: 06/15/2001

Received By: malaigm

Wanted: Soon

Identical to LRB:

For: Senate Democratic Caucus 6-2257

By/Representing: Keckhaver

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: malaigm

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Children - juvenile justice

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: NO

Requester's email:

Pre Topic:

SDC:.....Keckhaver - CN5014,

Topic:

Youth aids increase

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

| <u>Vers.</u> | <u>Drafted</u> | <u>Reviewed</u> | <u>Typed</u> | <u>Proofed</u> | <u>Submitted</u> | <u>Jacketed</u> | <u>Required</u> |
|--------------|----------------|-----------------|--------------|----------------|------------------|-----------------|-----------------|
| 1? | malaigm | Kmg/16 | J. 6/16 | Self 6/16 | | | |

FE Sent For:

<END>

Department of Corrections
Juvenile Corrections

60930

CN5014

1) Youth Aids Increase

-- Provide \$4,186,700 GPR in 2001-02 and \$8,582,800 GPR in 2002-03 for community youth and family aids. Allocate the funding to counties using a three-factor formula under current law with an additional override factor included as follows: provide that no county would receive an allocation less than 93 percent nor more than 115 percent of the amount it would have received if juvenile correctional placements were the sole factor used to determine county allocations. This motion would increase youth aids funding by 5% annually.

Fiscal Impact: \$4,186,700 GPR in 2001-02 and \$8,582,800 GPR in 2002-03
(\$12,769,500 GPR for the biennium)

Motion # 352 (Senator Burke)

$$\begin{array}{r} 4,291,400 \\ 2 \overline{) 8,582,800} \end{array}$$

6mm

301.26 (7) (a) (intra.)

$$\begin{array}{r} 2,093,350 \\ 2 \overline{) 4,186,700} \\ 4 \end{array}$$

~~43,091,800~~
~~2,093,300~~
45,185,100 last

~~86,183,700~~
~~6,384,800~~
92,568,500 2002

Adn

| | |
|-----------|--------|
| 2,093,300 | last 6 |
| 6,384,800 | 2002 |
| 4,291,400 | 1st 6 |

| | |
|------------|-------|
| 4,093,300 | last |
| 10,384,800 | 2002 |
| 6,291,400 | first |

2,093,400
4,291,400

6,384,800

~~43,091,900~~
~~4,291,400~~
47,383,300 first



SDC:.....Keckhaver – CN5014, Youth aids increase

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

**CAUCUS SENATE AMENDMENT
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55**

Substitute amendment

① At the locations indicated, amend the ~~bill~~ as follows:

2 ✓ **1.** Page 198, line 14: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2001-02 by
3 \$4,186,700 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002-03 by \$8,582,800 for
4 the purposes for which the appropriation is made.

5 ✓ **2.** Page 1073, line 12: delete lines 12 to 19 and substitute:

6 “SECTION 3344e. 301.26 (7) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is renumbered 301.26 (7)
7 (a) and amended to read:

8 301.26 (7) (a) For community youth and family aids under this section,
9 amounts not to exceed ~~\$42,091,800~~ \$45,185,100 for the last 6 months of ~~1999~~,

1 ~~\$85,183,700 for 2000~~ \$92,568,500 for 2002, and ~~\$43,091,900~~ \$47,383,300 for
2 the first 6 months of ~~2001~~ 2003.

3 (b) Of ~~these~~ the amounts specified in par. (a), the department, subject to par.
4 (c), shall allocate ~~\$1,000,000~~ \$4,093,300 for the last 6 months of ~~1999~~, ~~\$3,000,000~~ for
5 ~~2000~~ and ~~\$2,000,000~~ 2001, \$10,384,800 for 2002, and \$6,291,400 for the first 6
6 months of ~~2001~~ 2003 to counties based on each of the following factors weighted
7 equally:

8 **SECTION 3344f.** 301.26 (7) (a) 1. to 3. of the statutes are renumbered 301.26 (7)
9 (b) 1. to 3.

10 **SECTION 3344g.** 301.26 (7) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

11 301.26 (7) (c) No county may receive an allocation under par. (b) that is less than
12 93% nor more than 115% of the amount that the county would have received under
13 par. (b) if the allocation ~~were~~ distributed only on the basis of the factor specified in
14 par. (b) 3.”

had been
(END)

Malaise, Gordon

From: Malaise, Gordon
Sent: Sunday, June 17, 2001 12:37 PM
To: Keckhaver, John
Subject: RE: youth aids increase

Thanks, John.

I just spoke to Art about a minute ago. The dollar amounts translate to \$2,093,400 in 2001-02 and \$4,239,100 in 2002-03. The LRB # is b0930, which I will redraft accordingly.

Gordon

-----Original Message-----

From: Keckhaver, John
Sent: Sunday, June 17, 2001 12:33 PM
To: Malaise, Gordon
Subject: youth aids increase

Gordon,

I've just been made aware of a mistake on the youth aids increase. It is to be set at 2.5%, not the 5% that I had written down. I'm not sure if the draft on this has been sent or not, so I don't have an lrb # for you, but I wanted to let you know right away. Sorry for the mistake. Please let me know if there is anyone else at lrb that I should contact regarding this. Thanks.

John

2, 093, 400 Youth aids

4, 239, 100

1, 046, 700
 2 | 2, 093, 400
 2
 008
 13
 12
 14

2, 119, 550
 2 | 4, 239, 100
 2
 0
 19
 18
 11
 10
 80

2, 119, 500
 1, 046, 700
 3, 166, 300

= Add last 6 1, 046, 700
 2002 3, 166, 300
 1st 6 2, 119, 500

43, 091, 800
 1, 046, 700

44, 138, 500

6, 183, 700
 3, 166, 300

8, 9, 353, 000

43, 091, 900
 2, 119, 500

45, 211, 400

3, 046, 700

7, 166, 300

4, 119, 500



SDC:.....Keckhaver - CN5014, Youth aids increase

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

CAUCUS SENATE AMENDMENT

TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

\$2,093,400

\$4,239,100

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
2 ✓ 1. Page 198, line 14: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2001-02 by
3 ~~\$4,186,700~~ and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002-03 by ~~\$8,582,800~~ for
4 the purposes for which the appropriation is made.

5 ✓ 2. Page 1073, line 12: delete lines 12 to 19 and substitute:
6 "SECTION 3344e. 301.26 (7) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is renumbered 301.26 (7)

7 (a) and amended to read:

\$44,139,500

8 301.26 (7) (a) For community youth and family aids under this section,
9 amounts not to exceed ~~\$42,091,800~~ ~~\$45,185,100~~ for the last 6 months of 1999,

\$89,353,000

\$45,211,400

1 ~~\$85,183,700 for 2000 2001, \$92,568,500 for 2002, and \$43,091,900~~ ~~\$47,883,300~~ for
2 the first 6 months of ~~2001 2003~~. \$7,046,700 \$3,166,300 \$5,119,500

3 (b) Of ~~these~~ the amounts specified in par. (a), the department, subject to par.

4 (c), shall allocate ~~\$1,000,000~~ ~~\$1,093,300~~ for the last 6 months of 1999, \$3,000,000 for

5 ~~2000 and \$2,000,000~~ 2001, \$10,884,800 for 2002, and ~~\$6,291,400~~ for the first 6
6 months of ~~2001 2003~~ to counties based on each of the following factors weighted
7 equally:

8 **SECTION 3344f.** 301.26 (7) (a) 1. to 3. of the statutes are renumbered 301.26 (7)

9 (b) 1. to 3.

10 **SECTION 3344g.** 301.26 (7) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

11 301.26 (7) (c) No county may receive an allocation under par. (b) that is less than
12 93% nor more than 115% of the amount that the county would have received under
13 par. (b) if the allocation had been distributed only on the basis of the factor specified
14 in par. (b) 3.”

15 (END)

3
JAR

SDC:.....Keckhaver - CN5014, Youth aids increase

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

CAUCUS SENATE AMENDMENT

TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2 **1.** Page 198, line 14: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2001-02 by
3 \$2,093,400 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002-03 by \$4,239,100 for
4 the purposes for which the appropriation is made.

5 **2.** Page 1073, line 12: delete lines 12 to 19 and substitute:

6 **“SECTION 3344e.** 301.26 (7) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is renumbered 301.26 (7)
7 (a) and amended to read:

8 301.26 (7) (a) For community youth and family aids under this section,
9 amounts not to exceed ~~\$42,091,800~~ \$44,138,500 for the last 6 months of 1999,

\$4,000,000

\$89,349,900

\$2,000,000

1 \$85,183,700 for 2000 2001, ~~\$89,349,900~~ for 2002, and \$43,091,900 ~~\$45,211,400~~ for
2 the first 6 months of 2001 2003.

\$2,000,000

3 (b) Of these the amounts specified in par. (a), the department, ~~subject to par.~~
4 ~~(a)~~, shall allocate \$1,000,000 ~~\$1,046,700~~ for the last 6 months of 1999, \$3,000,000 for
5 2000 and \$2,000,000 2001, ~~\$3,166,300~~ for 2002, and ~~\$2,119,500~~ for the first 6 months
6 of 2001 2003 to counties based on each of the following factors weighted equally:

7 SECTION 3344f. 301.26 (7) (a) 1. to 3. of the statutes are renumbered 301.26 (7)

8 (b) 1. to 3.

this paragraph (use twice)

9 SECTION 3344g. 301.26 (7) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

10 301.26 (7) (c) No county may receive an allocation under par. (b) that is less than
11 93% nor more than 115% of the amount that the county would have received under
12 par. (b) if the allocation had been distributed only on the basis of the factor specified
13 in par. (b) 3.”

14 (END)

Of the amounts specified in par. (a), the department shall allocate \$1,046,700 for the last 6 months of 2001, \$3,166,300 for 2002, and \$2,119,500 for the first 6 months of 2003 to counties based on each of the factors specified in par. (b) 1. to 3. weighted equally, except that

SDC:.....Keckhaver – CN5014, Youth aids increase

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

CAUCUS SENATE AMENDMENT

TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2 **1.** Page 198, line 14: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2001-02 by
3 \$2,093,400 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002-03 by \$4,239,100 for
4 the purposes for which the appropriation is made.

5 **2.** Page 1073, line 12: delete lines 12 to 19 and substitute:

6 “**SECTION 3344e.** 301.26 (7) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is renumbered 301.26 (7)
7 (a) and amended to read:

8 301.26 (7) (a) For community youth and family aids under this section,
9 amounts not to exceed ~~\$42,091,800~~ \$44,138,500 for the last 6 months of ~~1999,~~

1 ~~\$85,183,700 for 2000~~ 2001, \$89,349,900 for 2002, and \$43,091,900 ~~\$45,211,400 for~~
2 the first 6 months of ~~2001~~ 2003.

3 (b) Of ~~these~~ the amounts specified in par. (a), the department shall allocate
4 ~~\$1,000,000~~ \$2,000,000 for the last 6 months of 1999, ~~\$3,000,000 for 2000 and~~
5 ~~\$2,000,000~~ 2001, \$4,000,000 for 2002, and \$2,000,000 for the first 6 months of ~~2001~~
6 2003 to counties based on each of the following factors weighted equally:

7 **SECTION 3344f.** 301.26 (7) (a) 1. to 3. of the statutes are renumbered 301.26 (7)
8 (b) 1. to 3.

9 **SECTION 3344g.** 301.26 (7) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

10 301.26 (7) (c) Of the amounts specified in par. (a), the department shall allocate
11 \$1,046,700 for the last 6 months of 2001, \$3,166,300 for 2002, and \$2,119,500 for the
12 first 6 months of 2003 to counties based on each of the factors specified in par. (b) 1.
13 to 3. weighted equally, except that no county may receive an allocation under this
14 paragraph that is less than 93% nor more than 115% of the amount that the county
15 would have received under this paragraph if the allocation had been distributed only
16 on the basis of the factor specified in par. (b) 3.”.

17 (END)